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To, Editor-In-Chief:
Editorial Coordinator, Qiang Shawn Chen
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Arizona State University
USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Advanced Techniques in
Biology and Medicine

Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Advanced Techniques in Biology and Medicine, a renowned periodicalin Biology and Medicine and
allowing the journal to display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Dr Seema Jawalekar

Designation: Professor

Current Affiliation: Sree Narayana Institute of Medical Sciences, Ernakulam.
Country: India

Contact Email: seems2april@rediffmail.com

Contact Number: 9745702561
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731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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From: seems2april@rediffmail.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:51 PM

To: Advanced Techniques in Biology and Medicine
Subject: Re: Editorial Acceptance Letter

Dear Madam,

Thank you for inviting me as an editorial board member. I would like to continue as an
Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of Advanced Techniques in Biology and
Medicine, a renowned periodical in Biology and Medicine and allowing the journal to display my
affiliation details at journal’s website.

Thanking you

Dr Seema Jawalekar
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731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414




